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Rohit Singh

From: Venu Madhav Singaraju
Sent: Monday, 29 July, 2024 7:48 PM
To: Rohit Singh
Cc: Rajesh Yadav; Nikhil Bhushan
Subject: RE: Renewal Invoice - Karnal Haveli

Please proceed. 
 

From: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 6:54 PM 
To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Renewal Invoice - Karnal Haveli 
 
Dear Sir,  
 
 
Please approve the renewal of the Karnal locaƟon.  
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Best & Regards, 
Rohit Singh 
Ph.8448536201 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Business Plus,  
12th Floor, 
Tower-A, 
Vatika Mindscapes, 
NH-2 Mathura Road, 
Faridabad, 
Haryana - 121003 
 

 
 

From: Lalit <lalit@posist.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 6:37 PM 
To: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju 
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Renewal Invoice - Karnal Haveli 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Rohit, 
 
PFA the revised invoice for your perusal. 
 

  

Lalit Mohan Pandey  
GM - Key Accounts, Restroworks  

+91-80101 33399  |  2  |  +1 209 864 8723  |  + 971 800 767 48 

restroworks.com  |  lalit@posist.com 
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On Mon, Jul 29, 2024 at 6:27 PM Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Hi Lalit,  

  

As discussed with you please review the invoice and share.  

  

  

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
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 4:58 PM 
To: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Renewal Invoice - Karnal Haveli 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

  

Hi Rohit, 

  

I am enclosing the renewal proforma invoice for the Karnal Haveli. Can you please assist in getting 
the payments cleared up? 

 

  

Lalit Mohan Pandey  
GM - Key Accounts, Restroworks  

+91-80101 33399  |  2  |  +1 209 864 8723  |  + 971 800 767 48 
restroworks.com  |  lalit@posist.com 

     
   

 
 

 

 

  

The information contained in this message, including attachments, may contain privileged or confidential information that is 
intended to be delivered only to the person identified above. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that 
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited 
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by responding to this 
email and then delete it from your system.  E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as 
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, incomplete or contain viruses and Posist accepts no liability for 
any damage caused by the limitations of the e-mail transmission. By communicating with the Posist / Posist employees you 
consent to the foregoing. 

  

 
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
email and then delete it from your system.  E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information 
could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, incomplete or contain viruses and Posist accepts no liability for any damage 
caused by the limitations of the e-mail transmission. By communicating with the Posist / Posist employees you consent to the 
foregoing. 
 


